

## MID THUMB BOWMEN

## March 2017 - Membership Meeting

Board Members Present: Jim Davis, John Parr, Dave Whitson, Joe Sinka (John Sheldon Proxy)

Board Members Absent: CR Lafata, Al Burk

Members Present: Donavan & Jenna Herzog, Mark & Kaitlyn Hurlburt, Gary Parker, Jim Rye, Joe & Kassie Sepsey, John

Sheldon, Ken Vogt, Agnes Whitson, and Hunter Younge

Meeting called to order at 3:13 pm by Jim Rye

Motion made by Jim Davis to accept the reading of February minutes. Seconded by Dave Whitson. Motion passed. Motion Made by Jim Davis to accept the reading of the February treasury report. Seconded by John Sheldon (for Joe Sinka). Motion passed.

**Club Secretary:** John Carter has resigned the position of club Secretary. Jim Rye and Jim Davis nominated Mark Hurlburt for the position and Mark was approved by the board at the last board meeting.

**MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS:** It is March and time for members to renew their annual memberships.

**Backstop:** Jim Rye has been speaking with MSU and a few other clubs about a new backstop for youths shooting at the indoor shoots. MSU has 9,000+ shots on theirs and it still looks great. This would only take up one lane on each side.

**Roadside Cleanup:** Jim Davis has agreed to take on the roadside cleanup program for 2017. Jim will provide dates.

**Club By-Laws** – The club board is reviewing the club by-laws. Working to consolidate and condense the by-laws to ensure they are accurate.

**Club Tractor** – Board has approved the sale of the club tractor. The club has been using the tractor the way it thought it would. A fair price is being determined and once determined, it will be for sale.

**Annual Taxes:** Annual Taxes have been paid. The assessed value of the club dropped by \$3,000.00 for 2017. **Wood-N-Water:** We have received the information to pay for a booth and the Woods-N-Water Outdoor Show. Jim asked if this was something we want to do again for 2017 and it was approved. Agnes will submit the paperwork to get the booth.

**3D Targets:** has ordered new inserts for some of the targets. The club did receive some new targets as well from a private seller at a reduced price. Jim Rye mentioned that one piece of constant feedback he is seeing on the MTB Facebook page is that we always have good quality targets so having the new and updated targets continues to payoff for the club.

**Club Workday:** With all of the weather and high winds we have had the last few weeks, Jim Rye asked if we should have a club workday. The members agreed and the date will be planned and communicated. This is great way to get some hours towards your working memberships.

**Thank You Dave Whitson**: For the donation of Styrofoam for the beginners on the youth league. The kids love it and it works great. Also, thank you Dave for the new club storm door. It is a great upgrade and it is very much appreciated.

**Shout-Out to Auto Owners Insurance**: Jim Rye noted that the club is insured through Auto Owners Insurance. Unfortunately, Jim has been dealing a lot with Auto Owners Ins. lately due to a fire that claimed most of the inside of his home. Jim stated that the insurance company has been great. We are glad the Rye family is okay and with the help of many people, they are working through it.

## MTB NEWS & ANNOUNCEMENTS

Welcome New Members!!

Donavan & Jenna Herzog

## Schedule

**ASA Indoor** Apr 1st & 2nd State Championship Apr 8th & 3D Fun Shoot 9th Apr 29th ASA Outdoor & 30th Qualifier G5 Super Slam May 6th 2<sup>nd</sup> Leg & 7th May 13th 3D Fun Shoot & 14th



Stay current with club activities on Facebook!!

March is Membership Renewal Month!! Please get your membership dues into Agnes Whitson or drop them in the club drop box this month.

Thank You!!